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OiL CONSERVATION CaMMissio

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO =~<40

Marca 7 1374

Sun 0il Ccmpany
P. O. Box 1861
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

3efore approval can be made of your recently submitted
Form C-107) covering the perforating of an additional
section irn your Eva Owens No. 3 located in Unit C of

Section 3, T-22-S, R-37-E, it will be necessary for
you to furnish us with an electric log for the well.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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